

ANITA

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

GREATER NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH, 203207

9455470897

pushtamkumari7@gmail.com

Summary

To work with a reputed institute as an Assistant Professor that will provide me a good platform to utilize my teaching & administrative skills & contribute to improve society standard with continuously upgrade my knowledge & skills.

Work History

Assistant Professor

Km. Mayawati Government Girls P.G. College, GRATER NOIDA, UTTAR PREDESH

- Currently working as an Assistant Professor (Sociology) with 1.5 Year of teaching experience
- Skilled in integrating relevant technology to support classroom instruction and learning activities
- Highly developed sense of creating positive education environment for the students, a quick learner with exposure to cross cultural working environments
- Hands-on experience in developing curriculum to accommodate different learning style and maximize students comprehension.
- Took attendance, graded assignments and maintained student records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.

2021.07 - Present

Assistant Professor

GOVERNMENT DEGREE COLLEGE SYALDE, ALMORA, UTTARAKHAND

- Having 1 Year of experience in teaching, as an Assistant Professor Sociology Dept.
- Taking classes on online portals like Teams/webinar/Google Classroom which helps to enhancing student's participation on online platform parallel to subjective content.
- Graded papers, lessons, tests, quizzes, and other assignments, relaying information to parents and school board when necessary

2020.07 - 2021.06

Active Member of Extra Curricular Activities of College

- Grievance Redressal Cell
- Remedial class Steering Committee
- Students Support and Progression

Education

Ph.D. -ROLE OF SELF HELP GROUP IN WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

BHU (DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY), VARANASHI

Master of Arts- Sociology

BHU (DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY)

Bachelor of Arts- Sociology, Economics & Psychology

BHU (DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY)

2017.07 - Present

2014.07 - 2016.06

2011.08 - 2014.04

Certifications

- NET Certificate (Junior Research Fellow)
- NSS Certificate
- Diploma Certificate (YOGA)

Nov-16

Jun-14

Aug-16

Seminars

INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR

- Women & Self-Help Group- Vision 2022: A NEW INDIA (27 & 28 Jan'18)
Facility of Commerce, LUCKNOW University.
- Relevance of Higher Education in Society Development- Emerging Scenario in India Higher Education System: Issues & Challenges (22-23 sept'18), Lalita Singh Rajkiya Mahila P.G. College, Mirzapur.

NATIONAL SEMINAR

- DAHEJ- SABHYA SAMAJ KA EK KALUSHIT CHEHARA: Indian Women in Contemporary Society, Challenges & Solutions (17 & 18 Feb'18) Department Of Sociology, MBS PG Collage, Varanasi.
- SAMAJ ME LAINGIK ASAMANTA PAR EAK SAMAJSHASTRI ADHYAYAN: Human Society in India, Challenges & Opportunities (10 & 11 Feb'18) Department Of Sociology, Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidya Peeth, Varanasi.
- PANDIT DEEN DAYAL JI KE RAJNAITIK EVAN AARTHIK LOK-TANTRIK VICHARE: Pandit Deen Dayal ke Rajnaitik Chintan ki Prashangikata (13 sept'17) Department of Political Science, BHU, Varanasi.

Workshops/ Training Program

- APPLICATION AND USES OF RESEARCH & METHODOLOGY FOR Ph.D. STUDENTS (2nd-8th April'18)
Department of Home Science, BHU, Varanasi.
- RESEARCH METHODOLOGY (1st-10th April'19) Department of Contemporary & Tribal Customary Law, Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi University (ICSSR)
- E-CONTENT DEVELOPMENT (27TH April-3RD May'19) Department Of Sociology, VKM (BHU), Varanasi
- SENSITIZE YOUTH TOWARDS HUMAN RIGHT OF ELDERLY (31ST Oct'17)

 **SKILLS**

- Sound knowledge of teaching methodologies
- Approachability
- Student advocacy
- Classroom presentations
- Online learning tools
- Student counseling

 **Languages**

- English
- Hindi

 **Hobbies**

Listening Light Music
Gardening
Reading Novel

 **Personal Profile**

Date of Birth : 11th July 1994

Gender : Female

Marital Status : Single

Permanent Address : Vill-Gaura, Post-Mehanagar, Dist- AZAMAGARH Pin-276204 UP

Contact No. : 9455470897

Email Address : pushtamkumari7@gmail.com